Harriett Cannon

Healthcare

St. Louis, MO 63133 harriettcannon2_9n9@indeedemail.com +1 314 335 0088

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Detail-oriented Certified nursing Assistant/Medication Administration-insulin Certified, with geriatric healthcare experience. Personable and compassionate with superior communication and rapportbuilding skills. Strong commitment to comprehensive and individualized patient care and education. Liaises with medical professionals, patients and family to provide continuous top-quality care and education.

Work Experience

Staff Coordinator -certified Nursing Assistant

Sheridan Healthcare - St. Louis, MO December 2017 to Present

ASSOCIATE DEGREE/BILLING-CODING Customer Service Professional / med level 1

Senior Lifestyle

Pinnacle Career Institute - Kansas City, MO December 2017 to December 2020

with proven record of optimizing operations in service of organizations' Hands- on capable of leading an energetic team to success with a fast paced.

Staff Coordinator/ Customer Service

2018 to 2019

MED LEVEL 1----2018/2019, Administered routinely scheduled medications, as prescribed by the resident primary care provider--- Performed basic first aid in low risk situations and would assess the resident relative day to day well-being. Proficiently use both paper and electronic Staff Coordinator/ Customer Service

Home Health Clerk

Home Health 2007 to 2015

BROOKING PARK SKILL NURSING FACILITY ---2007/2015 Work with resident with different type of illness, grooming, feeding, bathing vitals, report any change to charge nurse on duty. Home Health Clerk

Other Staff

NURSES 2004 to 2007 2004 to 2007

Work in medical setting providing administrative service, new patient's, making sure that health information is accurate. Communicate information between DOCTORS, NURSES, other staff, and patients.

Education

Associate in Medical

Pinnacle Career Institute - Kansas City, MO August 2017

Skills

- PROFESSIONAL SKILLS--Proficient in Microsoft office, including words, excel and outlook
- Memory Care
- Medical Coding
- Caregiving
- Medication Administration
- Alzheimer's care
- Vital signs
- Dementia care
- Senior care
- ADLs
- Customer service

Certifications and Licenses

CNA CPR Certification

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) / MED Level 1/ INSULIN Certify

June 2007 to Present

Work with all different type of patient's with all type of illness. administer medication on a routine base

MEMORY CARE ASSIST LIVING SKILL FACILITY